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                             MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  All Fighters & Coaches 
 
From:  GB Performance Pathway Identification Panel 
   
Date:  1st May 2024 
 
Subject: GB Selections: 2024 European Cadet Championships, 27-30 June, Sofia, BUL 
 
 
Following Home Nation nominations aligned to the GB Cadet Strategy, the GB 
Performance Pathway Identification Panel are pleased to announce the selected athletes 
for the 2024 European Cadet Championships, to be held from 27 - 30 June 2024, in Sofia, 
Bulgaria: 
 

Weight: Name: Home Nation: Club:
-44kg Eva Ewing Scotland Whitburn J C 
-44kg Sara Coni England Camberley J C  
-48kg Taylor Chrisp England Blyth Juno Michi 
-52kg Kate Chisholm England Judo Sensei London 
-57kg Zhaklin Satari England Rush Judo
-70kg Tara Nel Allan England Craven Judo Academy 

 
Weight: Name: Home Nation: Club:
-50kg Coen Gilbert Scotland Sportif J C 
-50kg Evan Anderson England Blyth Juno Michi 
-66kg Luka Gigilashvili England Palavani 
-66kg Thomas Deniz England Pudsey
-66kg 
(Reserve) 

Luka Abashidze * England Bishops Stortford 
Judokwai 

-73kg Jack Macleod Scotland Garioch J C 
-73kg  Lenny Tancock England Bishops Stortford 

Judokwai 
-90kg George Riley England High Wycombe Judo 

Centre
-90kg Kevin Gordon Scotland Hibari Kan 

*  Selected as a non-travelling reserve 
 
Attendance at the event will be dependent on athletes adhering to their Home Nations 
Programme and the BJA Performance Code of Conduct Policy (found HERE). 
 
I am sure you will join us in wishing the identified players every success for this 
performance development opportunity. 
 
 


